
From: Anthony Veerkamp
To: Beason, Mark@Parks
Subject: FW: NHPA Section 106 Consultation for Half Dome Village Project
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 8:59:34 AM
Attachments: 2017_02_28_enclosures for NTHP.pdf

Hey Mark—long time no chat. I got the Curry Village consultation letter, and despite very limited
bandwidth, I’m interested in the apparent opportunity to relocated the 11 cabins in the rockfall
zone. I frankly had thought they were goners, so congrats on getting that action back on the table.
I’m curious what you think the prospects are for saving them? And how about the apple trees? Shall
we have a quick conversation?
 
I hope all is well.
 
Anthony Veerkamp  |  FIELD DIRECTOR

P 415.692.8084  M 415.425.7779 

NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION
San Francisco Field Office
5 Third Street, Suite 707, San Francisco, CA 94103-3208
SavingPlaces.org
 
 
From: alan_kunz@nps.gov [mailto:alan_kunz@nps.gov] On Behalf Of YOSE Superintendent, NPS
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Anthony Veerkamp <AVeerkamp@savingplaces.org>
Cc: Erin Davenport <erin_davenport@nps.gov>; Darrin Miller <darrin_miller@nps.gov>; Kimball
Koch <kimball_koch@nps.gov>; Madelyn Ruffner <madelyn_ruffner@nps.gov>; Eirik Thorsgard
<eirik_thorsgard@nps.gov>; Scott Carpenter <scott_carpenter@nps.gov>; Linda Mazzu
<linda_mazzu@nps.gov>; Kathleen Morse <kathleen_morse@nps.gov>
Subject: NHPA Section 106 Consultation for Half Dome Village Project
 

OFFICIAL ELECTRONIC MAIL – NO HARD COPY TO FOLLOW
National Park Service

Yosemite National Park
PO Box 577

Yosemite, California 95389
In Reply Refer to: 
H3015 (YOSE-PM)
 
 
 
Anthony Veerkamp
National Trust for Historic Preservation
San Francisco Field Office, Hearst Building
5 Third Street, Suite 707
San Francisco, CA 94103 
 
Subject:           National Historic Preservation Act Section 106 Consultation for the Half Dome
Village

mailto:Mark.Beason@parks.ca.gov
http://savingplaces.org/
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Enclosure 1 – Project Location Map 
   


Project Location Map and Camp Curry Historic District/Developed Area 


Former Ice Rink Area 
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Enclosure 2 – APE Map 
   


Green Polygon =  


Area of Potential 
Effects 
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Enclosure 3 – Photos of Historic Resources in Half Dome Village Planned for Rehabilitation and/or Removal  
  
 


 
 


Tent Cabins in Boys Town 


 
 
 
 


 
Apple Picking in Curry Village Orchard Parking Area 
 


 
Historic Bungalow Cabin #19 in Half Dome Village  
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Enclosure 4 – Summary of Past Actions at Half Dome Village 2006-2013 
 
Date PEPC No. 106 Compliance Project Description 
2006 14775 1999 PA Rehabilitate 11 guest tent cabins as accessible units and modified for compliance with accessibility 


standards; tent sizes were expanded and travel paths were built. 
2007 19841 1999 PA Relocate 9 guest tent cabins from the rockfall hazard zone to an area near Mother Curry Bungalow. 


These tent cabins were again relocated to Boys Town in 2013.  
2009 25600 1999 PA Install modular shower house units to replace bathing facilities closed in the rockfall hazard zone. 
2009 23970 1999 PA Construct 51 employee housing units and 2 shared facilities were constructed at Huff House.–  
2009 24623 1999 PA Construct 24 units and support facilities at Boys Town – Implemented employee housing relocation 


plan as presented by the settlement agreement These employee tent cabins will be removed in 2016. 
2010 29564 1999 PA Remove 2 guest cabins (bungalettes containing 3 without bath units) – these cabins were 


substantially demolished by the 2008 rockfall incident.  
2010 30466 1999 PA Extend an accessible path of travel to several temporary employee and visitor facilities in Boys 


Town, Huff House, and Curry Village Shower House. 
2010 32175 1999 PA Provide a 20' X 40' designated outdoor communal BBQ area for Huff House residents. 
2010 34007 1999 PA Relocate 15 guest tent cabins from the rockfall hazard zone to Curry Village East (“Blackberry”) and 


infill locations within designated guest tent cabin areas. 
2012 29566 


EA/FONSI 
Standard review per  
36 CFR 800 


Curry Village Rockfall Hazard Zone Structures Project; 71 structures were removed from the 
rockfall hazard zone including 21 with-bath historic bungalows (plus 1 non-historic reconstructed 
bungalow), 44 without-bath historic bungalettes, 2 historic restroom buildings, Terrace Clubhouse, 
and Foster Curry bungalow (Tressider House). 


2012 30715 1999 PA Rehabilitate 15 of the historic bungalow buildings and Cabin 819  - to be completed in 2017. 
2012 44611 1999 PA Replace 91 double-wall “signature” tents with 91 single-wall canvas tents, incorporated rodent 


exclusion features. 
2013 37796 1999 PA Add 38 guest tent cabins to Curry Village East, Boys Town and other infill locations to offset the 


loss of 28 tent cabins and 5 bungalows after the rockfall hazard policy was finalized. 
2013 46836 1999 PA Relocate and expand existing propane farm centrally located among the lodging units of Boys Town.  
2016 MRP MRP PA Category 3- 


Row 2 
Relocate Bike and Raft Rentals – Relocate commercial services (bicycle and raft rental stands and 
storage facilities) to areas outside the river corridor.  


2016 MRP and 
concessioner 
contract 


MRP PA 
Category 3 -Row 6 


Reduce the number of visitor tent cabins by 21 for an overall total of 482 lodging units in Half Dome 
Village. Remove 24 non-historic employee tent cabins. 


2016/2017 MRP MRP PA Category 3- 
Row 2 


Remove Ice Rink and Establish Temporary Ice Rink Location and Associated Infrastructure – 
Remove non-historic ice rink and associated buildings. There are currently no plans to repurpose the 
historic Bike Shop/Skate Rental building. 
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Enclosure 5 – Summary of Present and Future Actions at Half Dome Village  
 
Date Driver/ Planning 


Document 
106 Compliance Project Description 


2018 Construction 
Management 


New Project Relocate Boys Town Lodging During New Construction – Temporarily relocate visitor tent cabins 
from Boys Town to the current ice rink area during Boys Town construction. 


2019 MRP MRP PA 
Category 2-Row 6 


Remove historic canvas tent cabins and construct 52 cabin with-bath units in Boys Town.  Redesign 
and formalize the Curry Orchard parking area to accommodate 415 parking spaces. 


2019 MRP MRP PA 
Category 3 -Row 22 


The Orchard Parking Lot would be re-designed and engineering solutions applied to promote water 
flow and improve meadow health to increase drainage from the cliff walls to Stoneman Meadow.  
Remove apple trees and replace with native vegetation. 


2019 MRP MRP PA 
Category 3 – Row 2 


Rehabilitate Half Dome Village Day Use Parking Area (former ice rink area) for 134 parking spaces 


2018 Concessioner 
contract 


New Project Rehabilitate Non-Historic Half Dome Village Pavilion – Improve food and beverage operations, 
product quality, consistency, and availability  


2020-2022 MRP and 
concessioner 
contract 


MRP PA 
Category 2 -Row 6 


Provide 52 lodging units in Boys Town comprised of duplex and four-plex cabins with private 
bathrooms  


2023 2012 Rock Fall 
Hazard Analysis 


2011 Rockfall MOA Remove or relocate 11 historic bungalow cabins in the rockfall hazard area  


TBD 
 


MRP MRP PA Category 3 
– Row 2 


Remove Huff House Employee Housing - Remove non-historic tents, cabins without bath, and 
supporting modular structures from the Huff House area that currently houses 258 employees; Retain 
10 tent cabins and historic Peterson House to house 24 employees. 


TBD MRP MRP PA Category 3 
– Row 22 


Relocate Campground Reservation Service – Relocate the service from northeast corner of the orchard 
parking area to a more prominent and accessible location. The non-contributing building currently 
housing the campground reservation office may be removed. 


TBD MRP MRP PA Category 3 
– Row 26 


Ecological Restoration - Oak woodland restoration north of Huff House; Meadow restoration west of 
Orchard. 
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                Project (Merced River Plan Implementation)
                        30-day response requested
 
Dear Mr. Veerkamp:
 
The National Park Service (NPS) at Yosemite National Park is conducting National Historic
Preservation Act (NHPA) Section 106 consultation regarding the Half Dome Village (Curry
Village) project. This action will implement land use components of the 2014 Merced Wild
and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan (Merced River Plan). 
 
Because this project includes both Category 2 and 3 actions from the Merced River Plan (see
attached correspondence with SHPO for additional information about the effects of the
project), we are anticipating the development of a memorandum of agreement to address the
adverse effects of the removal of historic structures and potential adverse effects to the Curry
Orchard Parking Area. Consistent with guidance established in Stipulation IV.C.II and III for
Category 2 and Category 3 projects, the park is requesting notification from you or your
organization regarding interest in continuing consultation on this project for the purpose of
addressing the effects of the undertaking. Consultation will include development of a
memorandum of agreement to address any adverse effects of the project.  
 
We are requesting written confirmation within 30 days as to whether you or your organization
will want to continue consulting on this project. Please direct your response, any questions and
requests for additional information to Kimball Koch, Historic Preservation Officer, at
kimball_koch@nps.gov or (209) 379-1364.
 
Sincerely,
 
/s/ Woody Smeck (signed original on file)
 
Woody Smeck
Acting Superintendent
 
Attachments
1)         Initiation Letter to SHPO (sent 2/8/2017)
2)         Project Location Map
3)         APE Map
4)         Photos of Historic Buildings and Structures in Half Dome Village Planned for
Removal, Relocation, and/or Rehabilitation
5)         Summary of Past Actions at Half Dome Village 2006-Present
6)         Summary of Present and Future Actions at Half Dome Village
 
 

Office of the Superintendent
Yosemite National Park
209-372-0496
YOSE_Superintendent@nps.gov

 

mailto:kimball_koch@nps.gov
mailto:YOSE_Superintendent@nps.gov

